#### Contact

www.linkedin.com/in/daniel-alauretano-sr-a5a793ba (LinkedIn)

### Top Skills

**Public Speaking Customer Service** Management

### Languages

Italian (Full Professional) English (Native or Bilingual) Spanish (Full Professional)

#### **Publications**

Operation Allied Force: Was NATO's Use of Force Lawful and did NATO Commit War Crimes?

The Military Whistleblower Protection Act and The Mental Health **Evaluation Act** 

Military Mental Health, Evaluation and Treatment

How the Extraterritorial Jurisdiction Act Applies to DLA Personnel and Contractors Outside the U.S.

# Daniel A. Lauretano Sr.

General Counsel, United States Selective Service System. The views and opinions provided herein are my own and do not necessarily represent the views of the Selective Service System or of the United States.

Arlington, Virginia, United States

# Summary

The views and opinions provided herein are my own and do not necessarily represent the views of the Selective Service System or of the United States.

With regards to my legal experience, I have over thirty years of experience in the legal industry practicing and managing legal professionals, and I believe I bring a strong knowledge of local, state, military, federal and foreign laws to my practice. My interests include international law, litigation (civil and criminal), civil law (family, immigration, estate planning, probate, employment & labor, consumer protection law, contracts & fiscal law, and privacy law) and law.

# Experience

Selective Service System General Counsel January 2023 - Present (10 months) Arlington, Virginia, United States

### US Army

Supervisory Attorney Advisor February 2021 - January 2023 (2 years) Wiesbaden, Hessen, Germany

Chief, Client Services & Policy Division

#### **FEMA**

Supervisory Attorney Advisor March 2019 - February 2021 (2 years)

Washington, District Of Columbia

#### Chief, Litigation Branch & Deputy Associate Chief Counsel

**US Army** 

Supervisory Attorney Advisor October 2017 - March 2019 (1 year 6 months)

Fort George G Meade, Maryland

Chief, Claims Division & Special Assistant US Attorney

Virginia Department of Veterans Services Legal Liaison August 2017 - October 2017 (3 months)

Williamsburg, Virginia

National Science Foundation (NSF) Counsel to the National Sciene Board May 2010 - April 2011 (1 year) Arlington, Virginia

Defense Logistics Agency Associate General Counsel June 2006 - May 2010 (4 years) Fort Belvoir, Virginia

### **US Army**

Deputy General Counsel/Deputy Staff Judge Advocate June 2004 - June 2006 (2 years 1 month)

Fort Lee, Virginia

US Pacific Command
Assistant Staff Judge Advocate
June 2001 - June 2004 (3 years 1 month)
Camp Smith, Hawaii

US Army
Deputy Judge Advocate
June 1998 - June 2000 (2 years 1 month)
Mons, Wallonia, Belgium

US Army
11 years 1 month
Senior Defense Counsel

June 1995 - June 1997 (2 years 1 month)

Fort Gordon, GA

Trial Counsel, SAUSA, Chief of Legal Assistance, Chief of Claims, and Military Magistrate

March 1991 - June 1995 (4 years 4 months)

Fort Bliss, Texas

Judge Advocate & Military Officer June 1986 - March 1991 (4 years 10 months) Various locations

Various assignments

## Education

Georgetown University Law Center

Master of Laws (LL.M.), International & Comparative Law (2001)

The U.S. Army Judge Advocate General's School Master of Laws (LL.M.), Military Law · (1998)

University of Houston Law Center Juris Doctorate (J.D.), Law · (1990)

The University of Texas at El Paso
Bachelor of Arts (B.A.), Political Science and Government · (1986)